

# The Canton of Dragon's Bay



## MEETING MINUTES

18<sup>th</sup> March 2018

Meeting open at 11am @ The Lair

**Attendance:** Mistress Liduina, Lady Avalon, Lord Best Pickel, Lady Skjalddís, Lord Sigmund

**Apologies:**

**February minutes reviewed and signed.**

**Correspondence:**

**Business Arising:**

### Officer Reports

Acting Webminister: Avalon is going to work on the events page and populace page and will use the mailing list for event announcements.

Reeve:

Opening Balance: \$3,958.85

Closing Balance: \$4,004.15

Still waiting for invoice from Jill.

Acting Chronicler: Summer edition went out on 1<sup>st</sup> of Feb. Next Newsletter is due out on the 1<sup>st</sup> of May.

Acting A & S: Aiming for monthly A & S sessions hosted by Lady Skjalddís Bragadóttir.

Knight Marshall: Further attendance is up in the air for now due to mundane circumstances.

Herald: Same as above.

Constable: Attendance for training is up and we are having a lot of fun. All paperwork has gone to Reeve and money has been deposited. Nobody died.

Seneschal: Mention to Jill next time we book something to please remember to let people know who book on Sundays that we have the oval until 11:30. Send our proposed events to other Seneschals & Mistress Lucia. Book IKAC and the Hall in the events page after hearing back from other group leaders. Ask about invoice.

**Officer Vacancies: Arts and Sciences, Chatelaine.**

**Events in Previous Months:**

St. Basil O Day 23<sup>rd</sup> Feb

Hyde Park Demo

**Upcoming Events:**

Anealan Autumn Gathering 29 Mar – 1<sup>st</sup> April

IKAC May 13

Pencampwr June

Investiture June

Midwinter July

**Proposed Events**

BBQ Bardic Circles

IKAC – May 13<sup>th</sup> at the Lair

DB Champion of the Bow Aug 4th

IKAC at the Baronial Championship Sep


Green Dragon Nov 4th

**General Business:**

Meeting closed at 12:50 pm

**Next Expected Meeting:**

Sunday 15<sup>th</sup> April after training at The Lair

 20/4/18  
JBylle 20/4/18